
From: Ekern, Bill
To: Tu, John
Cc: Tom, Vivian; Downtown West Project
Subject: RE: Google VTM
Date: Tuesday, April 20, 2021 8:44:43 AM

John,
 
Thanks.  This looks like the boundary legal.  Any title reports attached?
 
be
 

From: Tu, John <john.tu@sanjoseca.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, April 20, 2021 8:43 AM
To: Ekern, Bill <Bill.Ekern@sanjoseca.gov>
Cc: Tom, Vivian <Vivian.Tom@sanjoseca.gov>; Downtown West Project
<downtownwest@esassoc.com>
Subject: Re: Google VTM
 
Found it, here you go. 
 

Best,
Tong (John) Tu 
 
Planner IV (Supervising Planner) |
Planning Division | PBCE 
City of San José
| 200 East Santa Clara Street  
Email:
john.tu@sanjoseca.gov |
Phone: (408)-535-6818
For More Information Please Visit:
http://www.sanjoseca.gov/planning

 

From: Ekern, Bill <Bill.Ekern@sanjoseca.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, April 20, 2021 8:03 AM
To: Tu, John <john.tu@sanjoseca.gov>
Cc: Tom, Vivian <Vivian.Tom@sanjoseca.gov>; Downtown West Project
<downtownwest@esassoc.com>
Subject: Re: Google VTM
 
John
 
Thanks. Vivian said yesterday she did not have them. I’m pushing HMH and don’t want to step into
anyone’s business 
 
Thanks 
 
be
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Get Outlook for iOS

From: Tu, John <john.tu@sanjoseca.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, April 20, 2021 8:01:36 AM
To: Ekern, Bill <Bill.Ekern@sanjoseca.gov>
Cc: Tom, Vivian <Vivian.Tom@sanjoseca.gov>; Downtown West Project
<downtownwest@esassoc.com>
Subject: Re: Google VTM
 
Bill, 
 
I've CCed Vivian. 
 

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
Sent: Tuesday, April 20, 2021 7:54 AM
To: Tu, John <john.tu@sanjoseca.gov>
Subject: Google VTM
 
John
 
Do you know if Google provided title reports for the street rights of way they want to vacate?
 
Thanks 
 
be
 
Get Outlook for iOS
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